
From: "Paul Beard" <pbeard@sup-us.com>
To: "Milam Mabry" <milam@mabrypublicaffairs.com>

"Paul Beard" <pbeard@sabineuniversalproducts.com>
"Jim Rich" <jimrich@bmtcoc.org>
"Jim Rich" <jrich@snnd.org>
"Rick Lewis" <rlewis@snnd.org>
"Rick Lewis" <rglewis1@sbcglobal.net>
"Joe Johnson" <jjnavdist@aol.com>
jjohnson@snnd.org
"Randy Reese" <rreese@navigationdistrict.org>
"Clayton Henderson" <chenderson@navigationdistrict.org>
"Hubert Oxford" <hubertoxford@benoxford.com>
"Renny DeVille" <rpdeville@hdaissues.com>
"Michelle Hultberg" <mhultberg@hdaissues.com>
"Keith Strama" <kstrama@bbsfirm.com>

Date: 5/15/2014 3:10:10 PM
Subject: RE: Alert: Water Resources Bill Set for House Floor Consideration May 20

That’s great news, Milam.
 
We just now had Randy Weber as our speaker at my Sertoma Club meeting.  He had his chief of staff with him and she got the message while we were with
them.
 
Keep up the good work.
 
Paul
 
From: Milam Mabry [mailto:milam@mabrypublicaffairs.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2014 2:55 PM
To: Paul Beard; Paul Beard; Jim Rich; Jim Rich; Rick Lewis; Rick Lewis; Joe Johnson; jjohnson@snnd.org; Randy Reese; Clayton Henderson; Hubert Oxford;
Renny DeVille; Michelle Hultberg; Keith Strama
Subject: Alert: Water Resources Bill Set for House Floor Consideration May 20
 
Team,
 
Here we go. The WRDDA House Floor vote is set for next week - Senate action expected shortly after (days).
 
The Conference Committee has released its final bill. 
 
Randy, Hubert, Clayton and I will be digging into all the details of the language. 
 
- Milam 
 

 

 

Water Resources Bill Set for House Floor Consideration May 20
May 15, 2014 02:31PM ET | Bloomberg First Word

(Bloomberg) -- H.R. 3080 will be taken back to f loor as House-Senate conf erence report w/ compromises to shape way infrastructure projects are studied, authorized,
funded, House aides tell Bloomberg BNA’s Alan Kovski.

Bill likely to go to f ull Senate several days after it reaches House floor, one aide says
NOTE: Legislation authorizes 34 projects f or harbors, inland water channels, dams, locks, levees, eco system restoration; bill would streamline environmental reviews,
won’t have 10-year sunset provision added by Senate

To contact the reporter on this story: Kristin Jensen in Washington at kjensen@bloomberg.net To contact the editor responsible for this story: Nicholas Johnston at
njohnston3@bloomberg.net
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